



Dexter T. Chang

ASSOCIATE

Dexter Chang focuses his practice on patent procurement, portfolio management, and client counseling on domestic and international patent-related matters. He has extensive experience in technology reviews, patentability and freedom to operate opinions, and drafting and prosecuting patent applications for all types of clients, from individual inventors and startups to global technology companies. Dexter is experienced in a broad range of technologies, including computer and telecommunications networking systems, gaming software and hardware, mechanical and electromechanical toys, industrial systems, consumer electronics, medical devices, educational platforms, sound processing, business methods, healthcare management and drug discovery systems, encryption systems, artificial intelligence systems, user interfaces and consumer applications, video and image processing, semiconductor fabrication, and household product innovation and design.

Dexter enjoys learning new technologies from his clients and providing efficient and effective patent procurement services to maximize such technologies' intellectual property value. Throughout his career, Dexter has helped clients of all sizes obtain strategically important patents and grow their patent portfolios. Prior to joining Leason Ellis, Dexter was an associate at an intellectual property boutique firm in New York City. Before that, he served as a special counsel in the patent department of a national general practice firm.



914.821.9076

chang@leasonellis.com

One Barker Avenue
White Plains, New York 10601

Education

- Tulane University School of Law, J.D., 1997
- University of Pennsylvania, B.S., Electrical Engineering, Finance, 1994

Bar Admissions

- New York
- Registered Patent Attorney: U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

Court Admissions

- U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York
- U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of New York

Experience

- Amster Rothstein & Ebenstein LLP, Associate, 2016-2020
- Katten Muchin & Rosenman LLP, Associate, 2005- 2016
- Frommer Lawrence & Haug LLP, Associate, 1999-2003

Languages

- Cantonese
- Mandarin Chinese